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From: Matt Walker <mawalker@cscos.com>

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Dan Warner <dwarner@paragonec.net>; Gail Montplaisir <gail@taurusdev.com>;
nsmith@normansmitharchitecture.com; Mark Yeager <myeager@taurusdev.com>
Cc: Nevin Bradford <NBradford@cscos.com>; Angel Alejo <AAlejo@cscos.com>
Subject: South Salina BCP -- Weekly Progress Mtg Notes 12-12-22

Good Morning All,
Below are notes from the meeting.
Last Week:

e Soil was hauled from the stockpile to the landfill.
e Placed final subbase over stormwater retention area.
e Placed more stone around the building pads.

This Week

e Wil continue to remove soil from stockpile. Not hauling today, will start back up Wednesday or
Thursday. Hopeful to remove the entire pile before Christmas.

Commitments:
e None at this time.

General Discussion:

e Deep foundations to be started in the spring.
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e C&Sreminded PEC that they will need to maintain fence all winter.
e C&Sreminded the team that we will need to ensure coverage of fill dirt over the winter.

LMK if you have questions.
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